

Navigator Schools

Academic Success Committee Meeting

Date and Time Monday May 19, 2025 at 4:00 PM PDT

Location Join Zoom Meeting

https://navigatorschools.zoom.us/j/95087705693?pwd=0DBODkbwFb7Ya3LNbEXze5jcKoPVHh.1

Meeting ID: 950 8770 5693 Passcode: 396790

This meeting will be held in compliance with the Brown Act.

Agenda

			Purpose	Presenter	Time
I.	Ор	ening Items			4:00 PM
	Opening Items				
	Α.	Call the Meeting to Order		Claire Grissom	1 m
	The committee Chair will call the meeting to order.				
	В.	Record Attendance and Guests	Vote	Claire Grissom	1 m

			Purpose	Presenter	Time	
		Claire Grissom, committee Chair, will identify gue attendance.	sts and hold a r	oll-call vote to take		
	C.	Approve Minutes from Prior Meeting	Approve Minutes	Claire Grissom	1 m	
		Committee members will participate in a roll-call v	oval of prior minutes.			
		Approve minutes for Academic Success Committ	ee Meeting on N	ting on March 3, 2025		
	D.	Public Comment		Claire Grissom	1 m	
		The Committee Chair will listen to public commer	ıts, if any.			
	E.	Opening Comments from Committee Chair		Claire Grissom	5 m	
		The committee chair will provide opening comme				
	F.	Opening comments from Interim Chief Academic Officer		Crystal O'Rourke	5 m	
		Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer any.	, will provide ope	ening comments, if		
		any:				
١١.	Aca	ademic Topics			4:14 PM	
II.	Aca A.		Discuss	Kirsten Carr	4:14 PM 10 m	
II.		ademic Topics	nips, will provide			
Ш.		ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersł	nips, will provide			
Ш.	A.	ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersh Navigator's Valor Program certification and imple	nips, will provide mentation. FYI , will share upda	an update on Crystal O'Rourke Ites on Unit 3	10 m	
Ш.	A.	ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersh Navigator's Valor Program certification and imple Unit 3 Progress Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer	nips, will provide mentation. FYI , will share upda	an update on Crystal O'Rourke Ites on Unit 3	10 m	
Ш.	А. В.	ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersh Navigator's Valor Program certification and imple Unit 3 Progress Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer progress, including progress for MLL subgroups a	hips, will provide mentation. FYI , will share upda and STAR Grow Discuss , will share the c	an update on Crystal O'Rourke Ites on Unit 3 th Reports. Crystal O'Rourke	10 m 15 m	
Ш.	A. B.	ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersh Navigator's Valor Program certification and imple Unit 3 Progress Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer progress, including progress for MLL subgroups a Academic Priority Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer	hips, will provide mentation. FYI , will share upda and STAR Grow Discuss , will share the c	an update on Crystal O'Rourke Ites on Unit 3 th Reports. Crystal O'Rourke	10 m 15 m	
	A. B.	ademic Topics Update on Valor Certification Kirsten Carr, Director of Engagement & Partnersh Navigator's Valor Program certification and imple Unit 3 Progress Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer progress, including progress for MLL subgroups a Academic Priority Crystal O'Rourke, Interim Chief Academic Officer Priority for 2025-26 and gather feedback from the	hips, will provide mentation. FYI , will share upda and STAR Grow Discuss , will share the c	an update on Crystal O'Rourke Ites on Unit 3 th Reports. Crystal O'Rourke	10 m 15 m 20 m	